Contact Information

Email georgioso1981@hotmail.com

Website george.oikonomitsios.com

Phone +974 66525070

Date of birth 04-07-1981

Nationality Greek

Status Married

Advantages

Loyal
Motivated
Dedicated
Team Player
Outstanding Performer
Excellent Communicator
Brand Ambassador
Strategic Thinker
Proactive
Adaptive
Leading by Example

Languages

Greek Native

EnglishAdvanced

German Intermediate

Georgios Oikonomitsios

Highly ambitious, motivated, intelligent, and driven by values and principles of loyalty, professionalism, and success. With over 10 years of experience in the Customer Service industry on board the World's Best Airline. At the top position of a Cabin Service Director, in charge of PR with a high profile of customers, Royalties, Celebrities, VIP's, ensuring an exceptional level of customer experience, comfort, hospitality, and satisfaction. Auditing the delivery of outstanding service, by monitoring and enhancing the team's performance and productivity, leading them towards the common goal of success. Exemplary communication skills based on Cultural and Emotional intelligence in a World of multicultural interactions. Highly organized, punctual, reliable, responsible, ethical, and loyal. Providing ideas and proposals for optimization of the working process in a safe and pleasant work environment. Targeting to experience new challenges, utilizing all knowledge, communication and management skills acquired throughout the years.



Experience

Doha, Qatar 2022 – Present	Partner's Personal Assistant & Sales Advisor Property Hunter Real Estate
2011 – 2021	Cabin Services Director Qatar Airways Group
Athens, Greece 2011	English Language Teacher for kids New Age English
2008 – 2011	Founder & CEO Graphix & Media Company
2006 – 2007	Sales Manager Netplanet
2005 - 2006	Sales & Network Development Mega Systems

Education

Athens, Greece BSc Geology

Expected 2024 National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

Certification & Courses

EdX & Harvard University | CS50x - CS50's Introduction to Computer Science Qatar Airways | Senior Leadership Excellence Qatar Airways | Cultural and Emotional Intelligence Pan-Hellenic Seminar on Children with Learning Difficulties

Others

Fast Cars, Movies, Computers, Enjoying food, Walking & thinking